
Welcome to the Fulton Market District, home to the studio of Hartshorne Plunkard Architecture (HPA) from 2000–
2022. Once a hub of food production and distribution, the district’s history and architecture mirror Chicago’s 
growth and evolving industries. Originating along Randolph Street and expanding after the 1893 World’s 
Columbian Exposition, Fulton Market became central to the city’s food trade. Many original warehouses and 
commission houses still stand, reflecting the area’s industrial past. These historic, purpose-built structures stand 
as reminders of the district’s vital role in shaping our city—and preserving them connects us to Chicago’s story.

Enjoy this historic walking tour of HPA’s work, and the notable moments that shaped the Fulton Market District 
and led to its Landmark designation in 2015.

Find the map online at hparchitecture.com

Start your tour at the Fulton Market Gateway sign.

The HPA
Fulton Market Tour



811 W. Fulton Market 
2019 by HPA, this boutique office building was one 
of the first new projects in the revitalized District. 
Its detailed brick exterior, in a modern warehouse-
style, recalls the muscular, straightforward design 
aesthetic of its vintage neighbors. Designed as 
a speculative property, it first housed Knoll’s 
headquarters and now is home to Steelcase, 
demonstrating Fulton Market’s affinity as a second 
home for Chicago’s design showrooms.

214-226 N. Peoria | 905 W. Fulton Market 
1894-1910 architect unknown, originally home to 
Chicago Butchers and Packing Company. HPA 
renovated the two Peoria Street historic structures 
and added a five-story corner building and rooftop 
addition in 2020, for the global headquarters of 
Mondelēz International, maker of Oreo cookies 
and other snacks. HPA also designed the Good 
Ambler Café located on the first floor—pop inside 
for coffee and a delicious pastry. 

1003-1023 W. Fulton Market     
2005 by Hartshorne Plunkard Architecture, this 
full-block urban infill project was the first new 
construction in what would become the Historic 
Fulton Market District. Designed as live/work 
lofts with ground-floor retail and residences 
above, the development draws inspiration from 
the surrounding industrial architecture while 
introducing HPA’s signature “Modern Vintage” 
aesthetic. 

312 N. Carpenter Street  
1901 by J.J. Flanders, originally home to the 
Illinois Condensing Company, makers of Borden 
condensed milk. In 2019, HPA transformed the 
modest three-story brick structure into a lively 
mixed-use building with a ground-floor restaurant 
and upper-level offices for iCrossing, Hearst’s 
digital marketing agency. HPA also designed the 
office interiors, preserving the building’s vintage 
timber beams and adding a rooftop garden.

HThe VIG West Loop, a 1950s-themed sports 
parlor, serves upscale bar food and cocktails. 

1045 W. Fulton Market 
2022 by Hartshorne Plunkard Architecture, 
this striking development unites a nine-story 
warehouse-inspired masonry building with a 
12-story glass tower featuring a vibrant diamond-
patterned façade. Scaled to reflect the height and 
character of Fulton Market, it shows how historic 
motifs and contemporary design can blend to 
enhance the fabric of a historic neighborhood.

HIl Carciofo, in the tradition of Roman 
trattorias, features hand-rolled pastas, 
wood-fired pizzas and namesake artichokes. 

1034 W. Randolph Street 
1933 by Hans Peter Henschien, whose work for 
the Richter’s Food Products meatpacking facility 
exemplified his vision of the “Rational Factory,” 
where gravity was harnessed to streamline 
production. Its brick and geometric polychrome 
terracotta façade is a rare example of Art Deco 
factory design. In 2009, HPA transformed this 
contributing building into a multi-use office and 
event venue facility.

220 N. Green Street 
1904 by Huehl & Schmid, originally for the Vette 
& Zuncker Meat Packing Company, this long-time 
home of Amity Packing Co. was transformed by 
HPA into WeWork’s Chicago co-working flagship 
in 2016. Its original timber loft structure and brick 
facade were restored to original condition, and 
the interior outfitted with shared office space and 
extensive tenant amenities.     

936 W. Fulton Market
1923 by Leichenko & Esser, the Fulton Central 
Market building originally served as a custom 
house, with individual bays leased to a variety of 
tenants—including meat packers, egg and dairy 
distributors, a restaurant, and even a barber. In 
2019, HPA restored the building’s Tudor Revival 
façade and reinstated its historic multi-tenant 
layout, while adding a rooftop deck and garden. 

1000 W. Fulton Market  
1920 by Gardner & Lindberg, the Fulton Cold 
Storage building once dominated the Fulton Market 
Historic District as its tallest structure. HPA’s 2014 
adaptive reuse reinvented it as 1KFulton, home to 
Google’s Chicago headquarters, which sparked 
the dramatic resurgence of the West Loop. This 
transformation not only preserved the building’s 
concrete frame but also introduced a contemporary 
masonry façade and a six-story annex.

HSwift & Sons, a modern take on the classic 
steakhouse, is named after meatpacking titan 
Gustavus Franklin Swift.

939 W. Fulton Market 
1915 by Frommann and Jebsen for the Willam 
Schukraft & Sons Carriage Company. Purchased 
in 1932 by Economy Packing, it was sold in 2015 
bearing 90 years of wear and missing a third story 
that was lost to fire. In 2018, HPA restored the third 
floor, added a rooftop urban farm, and augmented 
its timber and masonry frame with iron ornament, 
referencing vintage masonry details. 

318 N. Carpenter Street  
2020 by HPA, this contemporary warehouse-style 
building combines a steel and masonry façade 
with vintage-inspired detailing to create a modern 
yet timeless aesthetic. The façade is distinguished 
by intricate brickwork, including basketweave 
patterns and articulated joint reveals, which frame 
individual storefronts in a common-house style—a 
thoughtful nod to the district’s historic character. 

232 N. Carpenter Street 
Date and architect unknown, this low-slung 
masonry structure was originally a warehouse 
for fan parts. HPA purchased and renovated 
the building, which housed our studio from 
2000 to 2022. A new rooftop monitor brings 
daylight into the space and provides additional 
headroom for an occupiable second floor within 
the vintage timber bow-trusses.  

215 N. Aberdeen Street
1920 by Horatio R. Wilson, HPA converted the Foote 
Building into a multi-family development in 2001. 
Early efforts to introduce housing in the district faced 
resistance from meat packers, who feared that noise 
complaints by new residents could limit their work 
hours. Through dialogue between HPA, the local 
Alderman, and industry leaders, these concerns 
were resolved, paving the way for thriving residential 
communities in the West Loop. 

113 N. Green Street
1908 by Lawrence G. Hallberg, a specialist in 
the design of industrial buildings. Originally 
home to the Chicago Belting Company, HPA 
converted this concrete industrial loft into Soho 
House Chicago in 2014. A rooftop addition clad 
in Corten Steel offers a pool deck, while the 
restored masonry façade is complemented by 
vintage-inspired storefronts that celebrate the 
building’s historic character.

HSoho House’s Allis Bar, open to the public, 
offers a European-style menu in a dramatic 
double-height lobby.  

837-857 W. Fulton Market  
1887 by William Strippelman, with a 1903 third 
story addition, this block-long building, and its 
twin across the street, housed meatpacking at 
grade with produce wholesalers above and below. 
The first purpose-built structure in what would 
become Fulton Market, it began the Market’s role 
as the city’s food center. HPA’s 2001 retail and live-
work renovation, our first in the district, similarly 
began Fulton Market’s renaissance.

HReady for lunch or happy hour? Stop by 
The Publican for farmhouse fare in a beer 
hall-inspired space.

1040 W. Fulton Market 
2021 by Hartshorne Plunkard Architecture, this 
groundbreaking hybrid timber structure—Chicago’s 
first of its kind—serves as the Summit Design + 
Build headquarters. Drawing on our expertise 
with historic heavy timber and cutting-edge mass 
timber, HPA played a role in shaping updates to 
the city’s building code that enabled mass timber 
as an approved structural system. The building’s 
finely crafted masonry façade exemplifies HPA’s 
modern-vintage design aesthetic. 

1100 W. Fulton Market
1922 by M. Ronneberg, the two-story contributing 
structure occupying the corner was originally 
home to the Murmann & Karsten Poultry Company. 
HPA’s 2020 renovation added a third floor and 
rooftop deck, plus a new five-story connecting 
addition that now houses MillerKnoll’s furniture 
showrooms, retail space and offices. 

155 N. Carpenter Street
2023 by Hartshorne Plunkard Architecture, this 
mixed-use development reimagines classic 
brickwork with a modern edge, featuring 
textured façades layered with reliefs, reveals, 
and corbelling in a modern interpretation of the 
vintage brick building. Inside, a dramatic open 
stair, tiled and stone-clad walls, and robust 
concrete columns evoke the character and scale 
of a vintage warehouse. 
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